
 

 

From: HALLATT Alex [mailto:AlexHALLATT@bdb-law.co.uk]  

Sent: 14 March 2017 10:28 
To: Tom Carpen 

Cc: WALKER Angus; Hunt, Richard 
Subject: Manston Airport and RiverOak Strategic Partners [BDB-BDB1.FID9924393] 

 
Dear Tom, 
  
I am writing to inform you formally of a change of identity in the prospective promoter of the 
forthcoming Manston Airport Development Consent Order. 
  
The application will now be made by RiverOak Strategic Partners Ltd (RSP), a UK-registered 
company which owns all rights and interests and has assumed financial and operational responsibility 
for the DCO and the anticipated reopening and operation of the airport. 
  
The personnel of Tony Freudmann, Niall Lawlor and George Yerrall remain the same, as do the 
consultants previously instructed by RiverOak Investment Corporation Inc. 
  
RSP has a new website www.rsp.co.uk - I would be grateful if you could amend your records to reflect 
the change of company and its website. 
  
Regards 
  
Alex 
  

 

 
 

Alexander Hallatt  Senior Associate, Government and Infrastructure 

T +44 (0)20 7783 3417 

M+44 (0)7973 373204 

W www.bdb-law.co.uk 

  

For and on behalf of Bircham Dyson Bell LLP 

50 Broadway London SW1H 0BL    

Legal 500 UK Awards 2016 ‘Public Sector (Specialism) Firm of the Year’   
 

 

WARNING – This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may also be privileged. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you should not copy, forward or use any part of it or disclose its 
contents to any person. If you have received it in error please notify our system manager immediately 
on +44 (0)20 7783 3555 or +44 (0)20 7227 7000. This email and any automatic copies should be 
deleted after you have contacted the system manager. 

This email is sent from the offices of Bircham Dyson Bell LLP, a limited liability partnership regulated 
by The Solicitors Regulation Authority and registered in England and Wales with registered number 
OC320798. Its registered office and principal place of business is 50 Broadway, London SW1H 0BL. 
A full list of members, referred to as partners by the firm, is available for inspection on request. 
Bircham Dyson Bell LLP accepts no responsibility for software viruses and you should check for 
viruses before opening any attachments.  

Cybercrime Alert : If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at this firm and telling you 
that we have changed our bank details, it is likely to be from a criminal. Please do not reply to that 
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email – instead ring the person you have been dealing with as soon as possible to check whether the 
change is genuine. 

Internet communications are not secure and therefore Bircham Dyson Bell LLP does not provide any 
guarantee or warranty that this message or any attachments shall remain confidential. To ensure 
client service levels and business continuity Bircham Dyson Bell LLP operates a policy whereby 
emails can be read by its employees or partners other than the addressee. This policy complies with 
the Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice) (Interception of Communications) Regulations 
2000. 
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